ADDENDUM #1

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
2018-154

Pharmacy Benefit Manager Admin. Services
TO: All Respondents
FROM: Colby Wattling

CLOSING DATE: Tuesday, November 20, 2018 3:00 PM (UNCHANGED)

REF NO.: 2018-154 RFP

DATE: September 26, 2018

Original RFP documents did not provide instructions for submitting the Letter of Intent (LOI). The
information provided below states where the LOI should be sent. Additionally, the due date for
LOI has been extended to accommodate.

Letters of Intent must be prepared and submitted no later than the submission date and time
specified in the proposed timeline. Address information is provided below for Letters of Intent.

By Mail OR Express, Courier, or Hand delivery
Colby Wattling Colby Wattling

Kitsap County Purchasing Office Kitsap County Administration Building
614 Division Street MS-7 Purchasing Office — Fourth Floor
Port Orchard, WA 98366 619 Division Street

Port Orchard, WA 98366

Updated Letter of Intent Deadline:
Tuesday, October 9, 2018 3:00 PM

There are no other changes to the original specifications other than what is changed by
Addendum. Acknowledgement of receipt of this and all ADDENDUM is required.

END OF ADDENDUM # 1



